CONNECT Questions 7/1707

1. Is the $5-7.5M funding estimate in RFP section 2.4 the total to be split among all four SDR systems, between the two non-NASA SDR systems, or available for each individual SDR system?  Which system elements and milestones is that funding intended to cover?  Is there intent to provide additional funding for the radios, antennas, and data manager?

The funding guidelines provided in the announcement covers all the participation and hardware, software, and system elements sought under the NRA.  The NRA seeks participation and funding will apply in the areas of non-NASA SDR systems, antenna/RF systems, and data manager.  NASA may make multiple awards in any technology area and anticipates making at least two awards in the SDR area.  The NASA provided aspects of the project; JPL and APL SDR systems, NASA personnel costs, ISS costs, etc. are not included in the NRA funding guidelines.

 

2. Is the intent to make payments only upon completion of milestones identified in RFP section 5.1, or will periodic progress payments be made?

Cooperative Agreement's generally make payments upon completion of milestones.  The proposed milestones and payment schedule is intended to provide periodic payments.  Proposers may recommend additional milestones and associated payments.

3. Where are the following referenced documents located? 

a. GLM-QE-8700.2C2, GRC Space Assurance Requirements and Guidelines document

This is a GRC non-published document released to those who request the additional CONNECT documentation.
b. SSP 50699-03, Flight Attitude, ISS

This document is not available.  There are no requirements that reference this document.

c. NSTS 1700.7 ISS Addendum

This document is available from the following public website: 

http://psrp-pub.jsc.nasa.gov/
d. SSP 57003

The complete document is not available.  The specific document sections referenced from this document are being provided to those who request the additional CONNECT documentation.

e.  MJ070-0001-1, Orbiter Vehicle End Item (OVEI) Specification for the Space Shuttle System
The complete document is not available.  The specific document sections referenced from this document are being provided to those who request the additional CONNECT documentation.






















































































































































